
From: Steve Vance
To: Diaz Toro, Diana; Jamerson, Kellee; Roman-Cuevas, Cinthya
Cc: Ben Rhodd; Kip Spotted Eagle ; Jon Eagle; Erich Longie; Dianne Desrosiers; Tamara St John; Garrie Kills-A-

Hundred; Michael Black Wolf ; Matt Vogel; Remi Bald Eagle; bonniestjohn1968@gmail.com
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: NRC Webinar and Teleconference Call Dates and Times Re: Survey Methodology for the

Dewey-Burdock ISR Project
Date: Thursday, June 07, 2018 2:30:10 PM
Attachments: Letter to NRC on Dewey Burdock 2018.pdf

Diana,
Attached is the Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe THPO response to the proposed scope of work and
survey methodology by NRC and Powertech.
I appreciate it if you can forward it on up in your command.

Respectfully,
 
 
Steve Vance, THPO
Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe
Cultural Preservation Office
P.O. Box 590  98 S. Willow St.
Eagle Butte, SD  57625-0590
605-964-7554
stevev.crstpres@outlook.com

From: Diaz Toro, Diana <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:23 PM
To: 'stevev.crstpres@outlook.com'; donnaraep.crstpres@outlook.com
Cc: Roman-Cuevas, Cinthya; Jamerson, Kellee; Cylkowski, David; Monteith, Emily; Baer, Lorraine
Subject: NRC Webinar and Teleconference Call Dates and Times Re: Survey Methodology for the
Dewey-Burdock ISR Project
 
Hello Mr. Vance,
 
The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has scheduled webinar and teleconference
sessions to discuss and establish the areas to be examined and the survey methodology to be
implemented during the field survey of the Dewey-Burdock in situ uranium recovery (ISR)
project in Fall River and Custer Counties, South Dakota, which is scheduled for June 11-22
and September 3-14, 2018.  Attached you will find an electronic copy of the NRC's invitation
to participate in the scheduled webinar and teleconference sessions on the following dates and
times:
 

         Friday, June 01, 2018 | 12:00 PM – 3:00 PM EDT
o   The teleconference call information is:  1-800-857-6197, pass code:  88543
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o   The webinar registration information is
 
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8470933739951253250

 
         Monday, June 04, 2018 | 12:00 PM – 3:00 PM EDT

o   The teleconference call information is:  1-800-857-6197, pass code:  88543
o   The webinar registration information is

 
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8031247836096897026

 
The NRC staff looks forward to the Tribe’s participation.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Regards,
Diana
 
 
Diana Diaz-Toro
Project Manager
NMSS/FCSE
301-415-0930
diana.diaz-toro@nrc.gov
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